LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE SERVICE PROVIDER

RFP NO.: 2017-S-11

INSTRUCTIONS:

(2) BIDDER is required to comply with this Addendum No. 2.
(2)  This Addendum No. 2 becomes a part of this Request for Proposal.
3) BIDDER is required to acknowledge this Addendum No. 2 in the proper place on the

CORPUS CHRISTI REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

602 N. Staples, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 | p.361-289-2712 | f.361-903-3578 | www.ccrta.org

ADDENDUM NO. 2

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
FOR

Date Issued: May 25, 2017

Certification and Statement of Qualifications form.

4) For additional information, please contact Annie Hinojosa, Director of Procurement
or Sherrié Clay, Procurement Administrator at (361) 289-2712.

This Addendum No.2 is issued to make the following changes and clarifications on RFP

No. 2017-S-11:

1. The Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority’s (CCRTA) response to

Level 3 Communications, LLC RFI submission is as follows:
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APPENDIX G
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION/EXCEPTIONS/APPROVED EQUALS REQUEST

(Please submit one form for each Request for Information/exception/approved equal)

Page: 1of 3

VENDOR: Level 3 Communications, LLC

PROJECT: RFP No. 2017-S-11

AGE:150f 32 PARAGRAPH: 1 SUBJECT: Technical Specifications

Two (2) PRI or SIP (24 Channels, Voice T1, 23B+1D) Location 5658 Bear Lane, Corpus Christi, TX,
78405 and One (1) PRI or SIP at 602 N. Stapies St. Corpus Christi TX 78401.

Request:

What are the formats of your three current PRIs? Example, ISDN or IP PRI. Ifitis IP PRI, is iton a
shared data circuit or singie circuit?

hioie. Froees

Signature

*********i‘*********************************************************************************#********

FOR CCRTA USE

Approved: _~ Disapproved: Clarification; X

Response. Location 5658 Bear Lane we have two circuits running two PRI's at 24
channels each. 602N. Staples St. we have no circuits.

~

Chiéf Executive Officer/Designee
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APPENDIX G
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION/EXCEPTIONS/APPROVED EQUALS REQUEST

(Please submit one form for each Request for information/exception/approved equal)

Page: 2 of 3

VENDOR: Level 3 Communications, LLC

PROJECT: RFP No. 2017-S-11

AGE: 150f 32 PARAGRAPH: 4 ___ SUBJECT: Techriical Specifications

Call forwarding 1

Request;

Regarding call forwarding, what is the expected performance in the disaster operation? E.g., Are we
only forwarding the main number or the entire trunk group?

bt t bl e s T ITT T

FOR CCRTA USE
Approved: ___Disapproved: _ Clarification: X_ _
Response: We have more then one number so entire trunk group.

gLy

Chief Executive Officer/Designee
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APPENDIX G
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION/EXCEPTIONS/APPROVED EQUALS REQUEST

(Please submit one form for each Request for information/exception/approved equal)

Page: 3 of 3
VENDOQOR: Levei 3 Communications, LLC
PRQOJECT: RFP No. 2017-S-11

AGE: 13 0f 32 PARAGRAPH: 2.4 SUBJECT: Specifications

2.4 A PRI or SIP will be accepted in the proposal. The third PRI or SIP will be needed at the Staples
Street Center at 602 N. Staples St. Corpus Christi, TX 78401 for fail over incase the primary location

goes down.
Request:

What is the guantity of DIDs required for the fail-over site?

MG TLtes

e M B .2
Signature
AR R R F e SRR ARk e A R R A R R R R R R AR R AR R AR AR R R SO R RO

FOR CCRTA USE

Approved: Disapproved: _ Clarification: %

Response! pIp number 3 at 602 N. Staples St. would be 24.

iy

Chiéf Exec ive Officer/Designee
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2. The CCRTA'’s response to Birch Communications RFI submissions are as
follows:
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APPENDIX G

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION/EXCEPTIONS/APPROVED EQUALS REQUEST
(Please submit one form for each Request for Information/exception/approved equal)

Page: _ 1
VENDOR: Birch Communications
PROJECT: RFP No. 2017-S-11
PAGE: 13 PARAGRAPH: 2.0 SUBJECT: Specification

Request: What is the existing internet connection at each site if we provide SIP over the top?

Signature

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

FOR CCRTA USE

Response: Time Warner (Spectrum) 2GB Fiber Metro Connection & 100Mbps up and
100Mbps down.

Approved: Disapproved: Clarification: X
Response:

£hief Executive Officer/ Designee
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